

HB0040HS001

1 Page 1-line 4 Delete "continuing" insert "modifying".
2
3 Page 1-line 6 After "accountability;" insert "repealing
4 the select committee on statewide education
5 accountability;".
6
7 Page 22-line 5 After "the" insert "state superintendent in
8 consultation with the".
9
10 Page 22-line 18 Delete ", as measured by".
11
12 Page 22-line 19 Delete "validated career readiness
13 assessments,".
14
15 Page 23-after line 9 insert:
16
17 **"Section 4.** 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 108, Section
18 3 and 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 113, Section 3(a) are
19 repealed."
20
21 Page 23-line 11 Delete "4" insert "5".
22
23 Page 23-line 14 Delete "5" insert "6".
24
25 Page 23-line 16 Delete entirely; insert "joint education
26 interim committee".
27
28 Page 23-line 17 Delete "select" insert "joint education
29 interim".
30
31 Page 23-line 18 Delete "select".
32
33 Page 24-line 12 Delete "6" insert "7".
34
35 Page 24-line 14 Delete "select" insert "joint education
36 interim"; delete "on".
37
38 Page 24-line 15 Delete "statewide education accountability".
39
40 Page 24-line 20 Delete "select" insert "joint education
41 interim"; delete "on statewide education
42 accountability".
43

Page 25-line 6 Delete "select" insert "joint education interim"; delete "on".

Page 25-line 7 Delete "statewide education accountability".

Page 25-line 10 Delete "select" insert "joint education interim".

Page 25-line 11 Delete "on statewide education accountability".

Page 26-line 1 Insert:

"Section 8. 2016 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 108, Section 1(a), (d) and (e), Section 2 (a) and (c), Section 4(a) and (b) are amended to read:

Section 1.

(a) The department of education shall commence development of an alternative school level accountability model to be piloted in school year 2016-2017. The model shall adhere, as closely as possible, to the recommendations contained in the "Wyoming Alternative School Accountability Framework: Recommendations from the Alternative Accountability Advisory Committee" report dated October 15, 2015, submitted by the technical advisory group pursuant to 2015 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 179, Section 5, to the select committee on statewide education accountability, and any additional recommendations by the technical advisory group in carrying out the duties required by this act. The department of education shall periodically report progress on development of the pilot required under this subsection to the technical advisory group, ~~the select committee on statewide education accountability~~ and the joint education interim committee. Data from the alternative schools operating in Wyoming pursuant to W.S. 21-13-309(m) (v) (B) shall be utilized to perform the pilot.

(d) Not later than school year 2017-2018, the state board of education, through the department, and with the assistance of the technical advisory group, shall compile, evaluate and determine the target levels for an overall school performance rating and for content level performance that are appropriate for alternative schools operating pursuant to W.S. 21-13-309(m) (v) (B). The board shall execute this determination through a prescribed deliberative process informed by a panel comprised of professionals with the appropriate expertise to establish

1 target levels for performance to appropriately distinguish and
2 recognize the varied levels of school performance associated
3 specifically with the operation of alternative schools as
4 measured by the indicators contained in subsection (b) of this
5 section. Performance level targets shall be established to
6 identify alternative school performance levels for exceeding
7 expectations, meeting expectations, partially meeting
8 expectations and not meeting expectations. The state board shall
9 report periodically to ~~the select committee on statewide~~
10 ~~education accountability and~~ the joint education interim
11 committee on the progress related to setting target levels
12 associated with school performance rating required under this
13 subsection and a final report shall be submitted no later than
14 October 15, 2018.

15
16 (e) The state board of education shall, in consultation
17 with the technical advisory group, study and develop
18 recommendations related to the progressive multi-tiered system
19 of support, interventions and consequences required under W.S.
20 21-2-204(f) specifically targeted to assist alternative schools,
21 as necessary, for the four (4) levels of school performance to
22 be established under subsection (d) of this section. The state
23 board shall report any recommendations for modification, as may
24 be necessary, pursuant to this subsection, to ~~the select~~
25 ~~committee on statewide accountability and~~ the joint education
26 interim committee, no later than October 15, 2018.

27 28 **Section 2.**

29
30 (a) Notwithstanding 2015 Wyoming Session Laws, Chapter 179,
31 Section 5(a), the alternative school technical advisory group
32 shall ~~continue to~~ assist the ~~select committee on statewide~~
33 ~~education accountability~~ joint education interim committee as
34 the ~~select~~ committee deems necessary through December 31, 2018.
35 The technical advisory group shall review and provide necessary
36 feedback to the state board of education and the department of
37 education as necessary in carrying out the duties assigned under
38 section 1 of this act.

39
40 (c) The legislative service office shall staff the
41 technical advisory group. The legislative service office may
42 retain consultants as necessary to staff and advise the
43 technical advisory group and the ~~select committee on statewide~~
44 ~~education accountability~~ joint education interim committee in
45 execution of the duties prescribed under this act. The
46 management council may expend funds appropriated by the
47 legislature for approved contractual agreements between the

1 council and professional consultants on behalf of the ~~select~~
2 committee.

3
4 **Section 4.**
5

6 (a) For the period beginning upon the effective date of
7 this section and ending June 30, 2019, six thousand five hundred
8 dollars (\$6,500.00) is appropriated from the school foundation
9 program account to the state board of education to convene the
10 panel of professionals, required under section 1(d) of this act,
11 to set target performance levels. This appropriation may be
12 expended for per diem and mileage of any member who serves on
13 the panel of professionals. The amounts appropriated under this
14 subsection shall not be expended to secure meeting space or to
15 pay for food, beverage or catering services. Any member
16 appointed or serving on the panel who is not an employee of a
17 governmental subdivision or a member of a political subdivision,
18 board or commission shall receive per diem and mileage in the
19 manner and amount provided to state employees under W.S. 9-3-
20 103. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the
21 appropriation under this subsection shall not be transferred or
22 expended for any purpose other than specified in this
23 subsection. Any unexpended, unobligated funds remaining from the
24 appropriation under this subsection shall revert as provided by
25 law on June 30, 2019. Not later than December 31, 2018, the
26 state board shall report expenditures of amounts appropriated
27 under this subsection to ~~the select committee on statewide~~
28 ~~education accountability and~~ the joint education interim
29 committee.
30

31 (b) For the period beginning upon the effective date of
32 this section and ending June 30, 2019, three thousand five
33 hundred dollars (\$3,500.00) is appropriated from the school
34 foundation program account to the state board of education to
35 provide support and administration of the technical advisory
36 group continued under section 2 of this act. This appropriation
37 may be expended for per diem and mileage of the technical
38 advisory group. The amounts appropriated under this subsection
39 shall not be expended to secure meeting space or to pay for
40 food, beverage or catering services. Any member appointed or
41 serving on a committee who is not an employee of a governmental
42 subdivision or a member of a political subdivision, board or
43 commission shall receive per diem and mileage in the manner and
44 amount provided to state employees under W.S. 9-3-103.
45 Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the appropriation
46 under this subsection shall not be transferred or expended for
47 any purpose other than specified in this subsection. Any

1 unexpended, unobligated funds remaining from the appropriation
2 under this subsection shall revert as provided by law on June
3 30, 2019. Not later than December 31, 2018, the state board
4 shall report expenditures of amounts appropriated under this
5 subsection to ~~the select committee on statewide education~~
6 ~~accountability and~~ the joint education interim committee.

7
8 Page 26-line 2 Delete "7." insert "9."

9
10 Page 26-line 4 Delete "5 and 6" insert "4, 6, 7 and 8".
11 NORTHROP, CHAIRMAN